
From: YellowJacket Racing <noreply@runsignup.com> 

Date: March 21, 2021 at 10:31:22 AM EDT 

To: boots@fleetfeetrochester.com 

Subject: 2021 Sehgahunda Weekend - CLAIM YOUR 2020 DEFERRAL 
Reply-To: events@yellowjacketracing.com 

  

 

 

Sehgahunda Trail Marathon, Relay, & Vale of Three Falls 

 

Sat May 22 - Sun May 23, 2021 

SIGN UP 
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DONATE 

LOCATION: PORTAGEVILLE, NY US 14536 DIRECTIONS  

TYPE: TRAIL RACE 

Hello, %FIRST_NAME%! 

 

We hope that this email finds you well, training, and excited for Sehgahunda Trail 

Marathon & Relay and Vale of Three Falls! 

 

This email is going to be pretty long to cover everyone's options, so please bear with me.  

 

The biggest thing going into 2021 is that registration for Day 1 will NOT be open to the 

general public. I will be explaining more about this below. 

 

Another important thing to note is that the event is going to look quite different from how 

it has in the past. There will not be any spectators or support people allowed on course. 

We will still have volunteers at checkpoints with food (prepackaged) and drink (again, 

pre-packaged individual bottles, not community coolers), additional start waves, masks 

must be worn at the start/finish and at all checkpoints. We will provide more information 

on this in the coming weeks as we get closer to the event as State Health Guidelines are 

update. 

 

The below options will be available starting MONDAY, MARCH 22 at 10AM! 
 

Now, let's get to the options for your deferred registration based on which event you were 

registered for. 

 

If you registered for the Sehgahunda Trail Marathon in 2020 

• You can claim your deferred registration (by April 4) and run on May 22, 2021 

• You can defer to 2022's event by doing NOTHING now (you will have to claim your 

registration next year) 

• Sell/Trade/Gift your registration in the Sehgahunda Trail Marathon Facebook group 

by April 11 

 

If you registered for the Sehgahunda 72 in 2020 

• You can claim your deferred registration (by April 4) and run on May 22 & 23, 2021 

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

 

If you registered for the Vale of Three Falls (any distance) in 2020 

• You can claim your deferred registration (by April 4) and run on May 23, 2021 

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

 

If you registered for the Sehgahunda Trail Marathon Relay in 2020 

• Team Captains can claim your deferred registration and create your relay team (by April 

4) and run on May 22, 2021. Your teammates will NOT be able to register until after 

April 4, we will be sending an additional email as we get closer to the date with 

instructions on this. 

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

 

--- 

How to Claim your Registration 
 

• Your first name and email or first/last name and DOB MUST match the registration 

from 2020 in order for this to work. 

• Log into your RunSignUp.com account 

• Go to your profile 

• Scroll down and click on the "Deferrals" tab 

• Find Sehgahunda 

• Click "Claim Deferral" 

• Make your way through the registration process. 

• NO money should be exchanged. 

Step by step video tutorial 
--- 

 

How to Sell/Trade/Gift your registration 
 

• Claim your deferral as instructed above 

• Find someone to take your registration in the Sehgahunda Facebook group, there will 

be a single pinned post for this! 

• Go to your Runsignup.com profile 

• Scroll down to My Registered Races, Upcoming 

• Find Sehgahunda 

• Click "Manage Registration" 

• Click "Transfer to Another Runner" 

• Follow the prompts 

Step by step video tutorial 
 

It will be up to you and the person receiving your registration to figure out 

payment/exchange of funds as no money will be exchanged on RunSignUp throughout the 
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process 

--- 

 

How to Defer your Registration to 2022 
 

• Do nothing 

• Keep a lookout next year for instructions to claim your deferred registration 

• Claim your deferred registration 

--- 

 

Adding to your Relay Team 
 

• Claim your registration and create your relay team by April 4 

• Round up your team members 

• Keep a lookout for an email on/around April 4 letting you know that team members can 

now join relay teams 

--- 

 

Special Notes 

 

• The above options are the only ones available. Refunds and switching categories (solo to 

relay team or vice versa will not be allowed for Saturday). 

• Deferred registrations MUST be claimed by 11:59PM on APRIL 4th! 

• Registration will be open for all of Sunday's Vale of Three Falls distances. 

• There are a limited number of cabins available for rent for the weekend that you may 

select during registration. 

--- 

 

Please let us know if you have any questions! 

 

We hope to see you at Letchworth State Park in May! 

 

Thank you, 

YellowJacket Racing 

Sehgahunda Trail Marathon, Relay, & Vale of Three Falls 

Portageville, NY 

Sat May 22 - Sun May 23 2021 

Contact Race 
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